



May 22, 2026

Honorable Ranae Bartlett
Mayor
City of Madison
100 Hughes Road
Madison, AL 35758

**RE: Garner St. Extension to Madison Blvd
Amendment 2 – Additional Wetland Services**

Dear Mayor Bartlett,

We are requesting a contract amendment for elements of the project that have changed and/or evolved beyond the original scope and cost derivation signed June 24th, 2025. The items are as follows:

Scope

Consultant has submitted the Nationwide Permit Application for impacts to the wetland as mapped in the Jurisdictional Determination (JD) from 2015 provided by the City. Due to the age of the 2015 JD and potential changes in topography in the area, US Army Corp of Engineers (ACOE) has recommended that the City submit for a Jurisdictional Determination for current conditions. To complete this, the following items of work will be completed by the Consultant:

- Field delineation of potentially jurisdictional waters/wetland boundaries on the site based on current (2026) conditions
- Preparation of a report that contains findings, conclusions and permitting requirements for the site. A site plan will be included in the report showing the approximate locations of waters of the U.S., including wetlands, streams, or ponds.
- Digital CAD file based on GPS collection of the wetland boundaries
- Complete Jurisdictional Determination application including JD report and submit to ACOE

Field work, data collection, and report preparation may be performed by a subconsultant.

Exclusions and Assumptions

- Jurisdictional Determination of streams S-1, S-2, and S-3 identified in the 2015 JD are excluded.

Schedule

Upon authorization to proceed, OHM will conduct the scope described above. Field work and application submittal to ACOE will be completed in 4 weeks. ACOE does not have a timeline for JD reviews, however this review can run concurrently with the previously submitted Nationwide Permit Application.

Compensation

OHM will perform the additional services on a lump sum basis for the Amendment. The Client will be invoiced for services monthly. This work will increase the existing fee for Task 5 – Environmental Permitting.

Additional Services: \$10,000

OHM Advisors®

209 10TH AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE 154
NASHVILLE, TN 37203

T 615-649-5264

OHM-Advisors.com

Authorization and Acceptance

If this proposal is acceptable to you, your signature on this letter will serve as our authorization to proceed. If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at james.dearman@ohm-advisors.com or by telephone at (256) 513-1579.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to be of service.

Orchard, Hiltz, & McCliment, Inc.
CONSULTANT

James Robert Dearman, PE

Project Manager

City of Madison, Alabama
CLIENT

(Signature) _____
(Name) Ranae Bartlett
(Title) Mayor
(Date) _____